From:

Sent: 13 May 2021 17:37

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Planning notification for application reference: 21/00517/F

My postal address is

Hillandale House

Gullivers Close

Horley

Banbury

OX15 6DY

Please do not let this go through

We have so many houses and cars now it is disappointing that the countryside is being ruined
Margaret lewis

Sent from my iPad

On 13 May 2021, at 14:59, Planning <Planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please could you supply your postal address so that we can register your comments against the
application.

Thank you

Regards

Development Management

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 227006

planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Details of applications are available to view through Cherwell District Council’s Online Planning
Service at http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice,
the Planning Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to
come to Bodicote House but instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006:
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about how the Planning Service is impacted
by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell.gov.uk.

From:

Sent: 12 May 2021 17:35

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Planning notification for application reference: 21/00517/F

Dear Team

Please do not allow this to happen

We have had so much of the lovely countryside taken by housing and so many cars on our roads
This would create more noise and cars what would our grandchildren inherit??

Thank you

Margaret Lewis

Horley
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